



PROFILE

Name: (Ms) Hazwany Jamaluddin
Date of birth: 26 August 1988
Location: Selangor, Malaysia
Email: nanyjharon@gmail.com
Portfolio: www.nanyjharon.net

SUMMARY

Hazwany is a multi-disciplinary researcher specializing in business development, project management and digital content. She has a strong belief in accessibility, accountability, and sustainability. She is a fast learner, keen to learn new skills and always open to try something new. She is very sociable and an excellent public speaker.

SKILLS	TECHNICAL EXPERTISE	LANGUAGE
Business development Project management Marketing Research Data analytics Data management & archiving Writing Translation English - Malay	Flourish Studio, Google Data Studio, Audacity, GIMP, iMovie, Adobe, Microsoft, Blender, Picart, Inshot and Canva	English (native speaker) Malay (native speaker)

WORK EXPERIENCE

SALES EXECUTIVE, NEWGEN KNOWLEDGEWORKS MALAYSIA SDN BHD, SELANGOR, MALAYSIA

January 2020 - present

Hired by Newgen to be the official sales representative for Thomson Reuters Asia Sdn Bhd (201801016202). Promote & sell legal solution products of Thomson Reuters i.e., Westlaw, Sweet & Maxwell books, loose-leaf, journals and law reports. Establish and retain business relationship with over 1000 customers from law firms, government, and universities in Malaysia.

CONTRIBUTOR WRITER, UNESCO & NATIONAL UNIVERSITY OF MALAYSIA, MALAYSIA

June 2021 – present

Chapter contribution: Semakan Fakta (*Fact Check*)

Project: UNESCO’s Media Information Literacy (MIL) Module Development for Media & Communications Students.

RESEARCH & SUPPORT, MALAYSIA INFORMATION LITERACY EDUCATION (MILE), MALAYSIA

October 2020 – September 2021

Provide support for *The Choices I Make* online game design, proposal writing, administrative work, translation ENG-MY and research.

COLLABORATOR & TRAINER, MALAYSIA INFORMATION LITERACY EDUCATION (MILE), MALAYSIA

January 2020

Provide training support for the first pilot 1-day workshop for Malaysian Youths (15-16 years of age) was held at National Secondary School of Mutiara Rini in Johor state in January 2020.

EVENT PLANNER, INTERNATIONAL FREEDOM OF EXPRESSION EXCHANGE (IFEX), KUALA LUMPUR, MALAYSIA

August 2019 – November 2019

Event coordination for the 2019 IFEX Asia Pacific Safer Communications and Secure Data Exchange.

PROGRAM ASSISTANT, SOUTHEAST ASIAN PRESS ALLIANCE (SEAPA), BANGKOK, THAILAND

November 2018 – August 2019

Provide support in project management, event management, partnership development, proposal & report writing, monitoring & evaluation.

RESEARCH ASSOCIATE, DATAVIZ MY SDN BHD, KUALA LUMPUR, MALAYSIA

August 2017 – August 2018

In charge for workshop & training curation, proposal writing, community management, partnership development, social media management and project management.

OPEN DATA OFFICER, SMALL MEDIA FOUNDATION, REMOTE

June – December 2017

Develop Iran Open Data portal and write for Open and Shut medium website.

REGIONAL COMMUNITY COORDINATOR, OPEN KNOWLEDGE INTERNATIONAL, REMOTE

August 2015 – September 2015 and October 2016 – January 2017

Lead regional submission for Southeast Asia and quality control on Global Open Data Index portal.

PROJECT CONSULTANT, SINAR PROJECT PLT, SELANGOR, MALAYSIA

March 2015 – April 2017

In charge for workshop & training curation, proposal writing, community management, partnership development, social media management and project management.

DATA ANALYST, TUNGSTEN NETWORK, KUALA LUMPUR, MALAYSIA

September 2014 – February 2015

Data analysis and mapping for e-invoicing on Suppliers and Buyers of the company. Assist the Support Implementation Team for Suppliers and Buyers e-invoice profiles.

EDUCATION

BACHELOR'S IN SCIENCE (HONS) MATHEMATICS WITH STATISTICS

2009 – 2013

University of Selangor (UNISEL)

FOUNDATION IN MANAGEMENT

2008 – 2009

University of Selangor (UNISEL)

MALAYSIAN CERTIFICATION OF EDUCATION (GSCE equivalent)

2001 – 2005

Sri Inai School of Kuala Lumpur

FELLOWSHIPS

ASIA PACIFIC INTERNET GOVERNANCE ACADEMY (APIGA) 2017, EHWA WOMEN'S UNIVERSITY IN SOUTH KOREA

August 2017

Funded by Korea Internet & Security Agency (KISA) & Internet Corporation for Assigned Names and Numbers (ICANN)

THE 6TH ANNUAL ASIA YOUNG LEADERS FOR DEMOCRACY PROGRAM (AYLD) 2019, TAIWAN

August 2019

Funded by Taiwan Foundation for Democracy